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PROJECT: City of Harrisburg 

      Harrisburg North & South Water Treatment Plants 

  

 

  ADDENDUM #3 

 

  

Branch Engineering Inc. Project No. 20-009C 

 

 

The following clarifications and revisions for the above-referenced project are hereby incorporated by 

addendum to the previously issued bid documents. 

Plans – Sheets EC000, EC100, EC101, EC200, EC201, EC300, EC301, EC400, & EC401 – Addition: The 
attached plan sheets EC000, EC100, EC101, EC200, EC201, EC300, EC301, EC400, & EC401 are added 
to the project plan set per 1200-C permit requirements for Erosion Control and are in addition to 
sheets C102N & C102S. Contractor is required to adhere to all 1200-C Permit Requirements for the 
duration of the project.  

Important Dates: City of Harrisburg Harvest Festival is August 2nd and 3rd, 2024, contractor will be 
required to secure north site and no work will be allowed during the festival days. 

Important Dates: City of Harrisburg Harvest Festival is August 1st and 2nd, 2025, contractor will be 
required to secure north site and no work will be allowed during the festival days. 

Contractor Question – Can you please confirm that there are no AIS or Domestic requirements for 
the project? I did a search and did not find any requirements just wanted to double check.  

Clarification: The project does not have any constraints for AIS or Domestic requirements.  

Contractor Question – Is there a dump site available to contractors? 

Clarification: Yes, there is a dump site available near the north project site that can be used to dump 
clean fill material excavated from the project, no garbage, pipes, or asphalt/concrete will be allowed 
and temporary silt fencing will be required.  

Contractor Question – SCADA System requirements?  

Clarification: The SCADA system is per Windsor’s design and integration will be Owner supplied.  

Contractor Question – Have the generators been ordered?  

Clarification: Yes, generators have been ordered and delivered, and per the bidding documents are 
Owner supplied and start-up will be provided by the Owner.  

Contractor Question – If products have not been updated since last bid and may not be available any 
more, will substations be approved? 

Clarification: Yes, engineer can accept and approve equal products. 
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Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting held May 29, 2024 Sign-In Sheet: 

City of Harrisburg 
Branch Engineering, Inc. 
Consor 
WSEC 
Wildish Building Co. 
HP Civil 
The Sandersons Company 
TEC 
Camp Creek Electric  
Pacific Excavation 
R.L. Reimers Co. 
R&G Excavating 
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